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October 17, 1980
TLL 550

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. Harold R. Denton
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cocmission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TF:-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73

Docket No. 50-320
Contingency Plan for Transfer and Storage
of Reacter Containnent Building Sump Water

Presently, we are in the final process of developing our Contingency Plan for
transfer and storage of the highly contaminated water that axists in the TMI-2
containment building suno. We require an additional two (2) weeks to complete
development of the plan. Therefore, we will submit this plan to you on
October 31, 1980.

Sincerely,

/s/ R. C. Arnold

R. C. Arnold
Chief Operating E::ecutive

RCA:LJL: dad

cc: John T. Collins
Bernard J. Snyder
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